

Transition Task Force
Public Safety Subcommittee
Agenda
June 29th, 2012

1. What else needs to be addressed by this committee?
2. What else will cost money that the PD feels should be done prior to 1/1/2013?
 - a. Weapons related.
 - b. Vehicle related
 - c. MDT related
 - d. Uniforms
 - e. Will above items be addressed with administrators? If not, how?
3. Please provide a summary of the recommended CAD/RM system that this subcommittee can forward to the entire TTF.
 - a. The two governing bodies have approved funds for this but would still like it to go through the proper process.
4. Evidence systems merger.
 - a. Cost approved by governing bodies

Other business.

Public Comments:

Adjournment